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Department of the Treasur
Office of o
Chief Counsel
Internal Revenue Service
Washington, D.C. 20224

September 26, 1975

Mr. Charles E. Goodell

Chairman, Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. Goodell:

Mr. Whitaker has asked me to acknowledge your letters
of September 9 and September 15, 1975, concerning the
activities of Mr. Robert E. Langley and Mr. James A. Nelson
in connection with their details to the Clemency Board
during the period from April 7 to September 5, 1975.

Indeed, we were pleased to learn of the excellent
service they provided to the Board. Also, we have noted
your recommendation that Mr. Nelson be considered for
promotion; and, as suggested, copies of your letters have
been placed in their respective personnel files.

We thank you for your favorable comments concerning
Mr. Langley and Mr. Nelson, and it was our pleasure to have
had members of the Chief Counsel's Office assisting you in
such an outstanding manner.

Sincerely yours,

B Ko

BERNARD KAMINS

Acting Director

Administrative Services
Division
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Offire of the Attorney General
Washington, B. €.

26 SEP 1975

Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Goodell:

Thank you for your letter of September 9, 1975,
commending James Hastings, an attorney in the Criminal
Division, for his outstanding performance while detailed
to the Clemency Board. It is a source of great satisfac-
tion to me, as I am sure it will be to Mr. Hastings, to
have his fine performance brought to the attention of
this Department.

- I appreciate very much your taking the time to
bring Mr. Hastings' excellent professional effort to my
attention, and a copy of your letter will be made a
permanent part of his personnel file,

Sincerely,

A (W7
dward H. Levi

Attorney General



Office of the Attorney General

Washington, B, .

Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D. C.

20500
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O®ffire of the Attornep General
Washington, B. €. 20530

September 29, 1975

Mr. Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Chairman Goodell:

This will acknowledge your thoughtful letter of apprecia-

tion relating to Mr. Harvey Knudson's temporary assignment
to the Presidential Clemency Board. On the basis of your

letter, Stan Pottinger, Assistant Attorney General, Civil

Rights Division, has commended Mr. Knudson and has placed

your letter in his official personnel file. A copy of

his communication to Mr. Knudson is attached hereto.

Sincerely yours,

4/('3'*5-‘ (=
dwar . Levi

Attorney General
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Mr. Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVIC ES ADMINISTRATION
" OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
WASHINGTON, DC 20405

GENERAL COUNSEL

SEP 29 1975

Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Thank you for letting me know how much you appreciated the assistance Frank
Lane provided to: the Presidential Clemency Board.

While I have only just recently assumed the position of Acting General Counsel
I have, nonetheless, been aware of the outstanding contribution Frank has made
to this office and we are looking forward to his return.

I am sure Frank will be pleased to learn of your kind remarks and have sent
him a copy of your letter. In addition, I will ask our Personnel Office to
include a copy in Frank's Official Personnel File.

Sineerely,
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Patent Office

Address Only: COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS
Washington, D.C. 20231

Mr. Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Goodell:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter of September 10,
1975 commending Miss Veronica O'Keefe of the Patent and
Trademark Office staff for her service as an attorney
with the Presidential Clemency Board.

It is a pleasure to hear of exceptional performance by

our employees who serve on special assignments. I am
sending copies of your letter to Miss O'Keefe's supervisors
and placing a copy in her personnel file.

Sincerely,

O il e

C. Marshall Dann
Commissioner of Patents
and Trademarks



UNITED STATES
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Patent Office

Address Only: COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS
Washington, D.C. 20231

0cT 2 1975

Mr. Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Goodell:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter of September 9, 1975
commending Mr. Morton Foelak of the Patent and Trademark
Office staff for his service as an attorney with the
Presidential Clemency Board.

It is a pleasure to hear of exceptional performance by our
employees who serve on special assignments. I am sending
copies of your letter to Mr. Foelak's supervisors and placing
a copy in his personnel file.

Sincerely,

7 DAl

C. Marshall Dann
Commissioner of Patents
and Trademarks
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THE ADMINISTRATOR
FEDERAL ENERGY ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

October 6, 1975

Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mr. Goodell:

I am pleased to acknowledge receipt of
your letter of September 15, 1975, regard-
ing Miss Minnie Pearl Price's service with
the Board.

It is gratifying to learn that Miss Price
was able to contribute so significantly
to the important work of the Clemency
Board.

Sincerely,

wl

Zarb

cc: Miss Price
w/copy of incoming
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Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washingtgg, D.C. 20500
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

ocT v 1975

OFFICE OF THE
ADMINISTRATOR

Dear Mr. Goodell:

Thank you for your letters of September 9 and 11
in praise of Mr. Taylor Adams and Mrs. Barbara Dietrich
who have been assisting the Presidential Clemency Board
in its important legal tasks.

As T am sure you know, I always appreciate receiving
letters such as yours which speak so highly of members of
our staff. I am delighted that we were able to oblige
your request for assistance and that you found both
Mr. Adams and Mrs. Dietrich two qualified and skillful
people who were able to expedite the important business
of the Presidential Clemency Board.

I shall extend my appreciation to both Mr. Adams
and Mrs. Dietrich and see that each receives a copy of
your letter.

erely yours,

?./
Russell E. Train
Administrator

Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman, Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500



O®ffire of the Attornep General
Washington, A. ¢. 20530

October 10, 1975

Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board
The White House

Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mr. Goodell:

Thank you for your letter commending Mr, Daniel Lee
Stewart, Trial Attorney of the Land and Natural Resources
Division, for his outstanding services with the Clemency
Board.

It is gratifying to learn of the outstanding
performance of a member of the Department and I appreciate
your personalized communication bringing such to my
attention.

Your letter will be made known to Mr. Stewart and
his supervisors and also made a part of his personnel file.

Sincerely,

Lrfo”
Efgward H. evfz
Attorney General











